Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

e e e N e N e C—
From: ' Wray, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 11:17 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan,

Chelsea PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX;
Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Mann, Carter PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Merrifield,
Katy PREM:EX; Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX; Smart, Stephen PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2016-61570

Please let me know by Apr.26™ whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please provide them to me in printed form.

Discussions, proposals, budget, any information regarding Shane Mahoney or the Wild Harvest Initiative to/from the
Ministers' office or Premier's office; Correspondence between the Premier or the Minister and the any of the following:
Guide Outfitters Association of BC, GOABC, Brian Glaicar, Mark Werner, Michael Schneider, Scott Ellis, Darren Deluca, BC
Wildlife Federation, George Wilson.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2016 To 04/01/2016)

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff and Special Advisor
Julia please check with the Special Advisor.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request!
Stephanie

Stephanie Wray, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Scott Ellis <ellis@goabc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 11:40 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Continuing the message of Conservation
Michele,

We appreciated the opportunity to meet with you and the Premier yesterday. As promised, below is the link to Shane
Mahoney’s speech at the Natural Resource Forum.

Thanks,

Scott Ellis, MBA

Executive Director

Guide Outfitters Association of British Columbia
Phone (604) 541-6332

=R

JOIN US FOR OUR AGM & FUNDRAISER MARCH 10-12, 2016 IN VICTORIA, BC.

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to whom it is addressed, and may contain
confidential, personal, and/or privileged information. Please contact us immediately if you are not

the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it.
Any communications received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

From: The Guide Outfitters Association of British Columbia [mailto:scott@mountainhuntermagazine.ccsend.com] On
Behalf Of The Guide Outfitters Association of British Columbia

Sent: January-22-16 5:17 PM

To: Scott Ellis <ellis@goabc.org>

Subject: Continuing the message of Conservation

Shane Mahoney was the keynote speaker at the annual Premier's BC Natural
Resource Forum Dinner, Tuesday night, January 19, 2016 in Prince George.

His message to the leaders of Industry, First Nations and the politicians was
finding the balance between conservation and resource extraction.

Many wildlife populations in British Columbia are out of
balance. Stakeholders are very concerned because they are witnessing high
predator populations and low ungulate populations. It is important to take
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proactive action to mend these imbalances rather than allow them to continue
and trigger the Species at Risk Act or other extreme regulatory or legislative
measures.

Shane Mahoney, CEO of Conservation Visions Inc, is one of the world's leading
experts in conservation and wildlife management. If you agree that finding the
balance between wildlife conservation and resource extraction is the key then
we recommend you watch this video.

GOABC, #103 - 19140 - 28th Avenue, Surrey, British Columbia V3Z 6M3 ca

SafeUnsubscribe™ ellis@goabc.org
Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by info@goabc.org in collaboration with

==

Try it free today
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: Wray, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 2:05 PM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX

Subject: PLEASE RESPOND - Call for Records OOP-2016-62125

Good afternoon,
Can you please respond to this request immediately?
Thank you,

Stephanie

From: Wray, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 4:08 PM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea
PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Gulsen, Gul PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Adam
PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX; Smart, Stephen PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2016-62125

Please let me know by Jun.1** whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please provide them to me in printed form.

L LA A L B Y 11 T

Discussions, proposals, budget, any information to or from the Premier’s Office regarding Shane Mahoney or the Wild
Harvest Initiative.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2016 To 05/15/2016)

R R e T T S T . B e T B A e B A

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
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Victoria BC VW 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
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From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 1:41 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Fw:

Please see below for consideration.
Thanks,

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Morris, Mike <s.17

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject:

Hi Andrew

Would the Premier be available for a short meeting with Shane Mahoney (world renown wildlife biologist) on
Wednesday morning January 21* here in PG? He is the keynote for the dinner on the Tuesday evening. | would like to
introduce him to her as he is a valuable resource to government in addressing cumulative effects and wildlife
populations. Would need 15 minutes tops.

Much appreciated

MIKE MORRIS, MLA

Prince George-Mackenzie

@ Phone: (250) 612-4194

= Fax: (250) 612-4191

& E-Mail:s-17

< Address: Unit 201, 1023 Central Street West, Prince George, BC, V2M 3C9
www.mi is.mla.bc.

Check out updates on the BC Natural Resource Forum January 19 & 21, 2016 at
http://www.bcnaturalresourcesforum.com/

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation
or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
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From: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 1:32 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting in PG

I can definitely help accommodate this. Perhaps the meeting can take place in the holding room before PCCs lunch
keynote?

Anish

On Jan 7, 2016, at 9:20 AM, Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX <Tamara.Davidson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anish,

Jordan has asked me to send this to you to include in the event plan/itinerary for a possible quick meet
and greet while PG is in PG on Jan 20",

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

Tamara

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

Would the Premier be available for a short meeting with Shane Mahoney (world renown wildlife
biologist) on Wednesday morning January 21* here in PG? He is the keynote for the dinner on the
Tuesday evening. | would like to introduce him to her as he is a valuable resource to government in
addressing cumulative effects and wildlife populations. Would need 15 minutes tops.

2
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Much appreciated

MIKE MORRIS, MLA

Prince George-Mackenzie

® Phone: (250) 612-4194

= Fax: (250) 612-4191

& E-Mail: .17

<) Address: unit 201, 1023 Central Street West, Prince George, BC, V2M 3C9
i is.mia

Check out updates on the BC Natural Resource Forum January 19 & 21, 2016 at
http://www.bcnaturalresourcesforum.com/

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission,
conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments
from your system. Thank you.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting in PG

Yes, that’s kind of what we were thinking as well...just brief 10-15min max

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
and greet while PG is in PG on Jan 20".

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

From: Morris, Mike <s-17
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 1:21 PM
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Tn* Tuec Andrew PRFM-FY
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

% Phone: (250) 612-4194

= Fax: (250) 612-4191

& E-Mail:s.17

M Address: Unit 201, 1023 Central Street West, Prince George, BC, V2M 3C9
" is.mia

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

Page 10 of 19 OOP-2016-62125



McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
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From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:17 PM
To: 'Dan LOUIE"; Lorin LOPETINSKY
Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: PCC's Sked - Wed, Jan 20
Attachments: Jan 20.pdf
Andrew - 522

Also, | have a hold for possible meeting at 11:55am with Shane Mahoney — Minister Morris asked about this and his
office will let me know as they said Mr. Mahoney’s schedule might have changed and he might have left PG already.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
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From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:20 PM
To: ‘Dan LOUIE"; 'Lorin LOPETINSKY'
Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: UPDATE - PCC's Sked - Wed, Jan 20

Just like that, no meeting with Shane Mahoney, so PCC will have approx.. 30min of downtime/prep before her keynote

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:17 PM

To: 'Dan LOUIE'; Lorin LOPETINSKY

Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: PCC's Sked - Wed, Jan 20

Andrew - §-22

Also, | have a hold for possible meeting at 11:55am with Shane Mahoney — Minister Morris asked about this and his
office will let me know as they said Mr. Mahoney’s schedule might have changed and he might have left PG already.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX —
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From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:20 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; 'Dan LOUIE'; 'Lorin LOPETINSKY'
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: UPDATE - PCC's Sked - Wed, Jan 20
thanks

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:20 PM

To: 'Dan LOUIE'; 'Lorin LOPETINSKY'

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

Andrew - 5-22

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:24 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; 'Dan LOUIE'"; 'Lorin LOPETINSKY'
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: UPDATE - PCC's Sked - Wed, Jan 20

Also, just advised that it's the Hendrix Room at the Coast tomorrow

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; 'Dan LOUIE'; "Lorin LOPETINSKY"
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE - PCC's Sked - Wed, Jan 20

thanks

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:20 PM

To: 'Dan LOUIE'"; 'Lorin LOPETINSKY'

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

Andrew - $.22

Also, | have a hold for possible meeting at 11:55am with Shane Mahoney — Minister Morris asked about this and his
office will let me know as they said Mr. Mahoney’s schedule might have changed and he might have left PG already.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:E.X_
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From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting in PG

Hi Anish,

Jordan has asked me to send this to you to include in the event plan/itinerary for a possible quick meet and greet while
PG is in PG on Jan 20"

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

From: Morris, Mike 17

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject:

Hi Andrew

Would the Premier be available for a short meeting with Shane Mahoney (world renown wildlife biologist) on
Wednesday morning January 21% here in PG? He is the keynote for the dinner on the Tuesday evening. | would like to
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
%® Phone: (250) 612-4194
= Fax: (250) 612-4191

& E-Mail: s.17

54 Address: unit 201, 1023 Central Street West, Prince George, BC, V2M 3C9

10
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

11
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jordan McPhee | Director of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Wednesday, January 20, 2016 10:54 AM
Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

attached

BIO - Shane Mahoney.docx
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